
 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM  

 

Addendum Date:   6/11/2024     

Solicitation Title:   1101 N. Peters Street SPC #35, & 37 Farmers Market 

Solicitation Deadline Date and Time: June 14th, 2024 @ 4:00 pm CST 

Addendum Number:   1 

Contact Person:   Brennan Ross 

     French Market Corporation 

     BRoss@frenchmarket.org 

     504.330.1439 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

I. Do these spaces have 3-compartment sinks? 
Yes, SPC 35 & 37(single unit) contains a 3 compartment sink. 
 

II. Can we do a walkthrough if selected, prior to signing the lease? 
Yes, the selected Respondent will have 45 days from being notified of selection to finalize 
the lease. 
 

III. Do these spaces have gas outlets for fryers? 
Yes, SPC 35 & 37(single unit) contains outlets for fryers. 
 

IV. Are businesses able to add other items to their menu (i.e., seasonal items) that will not pose a 
conflict of interest? 

Yes, subject to Board approval, businesses are allowed to present changes to their 
offerings. 
 

V. Are businesses allowed to stay open year-round? 
Businesses at the Farmers Market have a minimum requirement to operate 7 days per 
week, 10 am to 6 pm, with the exception of Holidays observed by the City of New Orleans. 
 

VI. We are ticket sellers, tour concierges, and tourist information center, and don't really sell any type 
of merchandise. I just wanted to make sure that our type of business is a type of business the 
French Market Corp wants. 

The French Market welcomes many types of businesses. We encourage all interested 
parties to submit an application in accordance with the RFP. 

 
VII. How does the kitchen area look? 

See photos. 
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